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DATE: APRIL 19, 2001 o~
TO: DIRECTOR, DIVISION OF RECORDS AND REPORTING (BAYO)
FROM: DIVISTON OF REGULATORY OVERSIGHT (GILCHRISI‘jgi//
DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (B. KEATING) ZJ&: B
RE: APPLICATION FOR CERTIFICATE TO PROVIDE ALTERNATIVE LOCAL
EXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE
AGENDA: 05/01/01 - CONSENT AGENDA - PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION -

INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PARTICIPATE

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: 010248.RCM

Please place the following Application for Certificate to
Provide Alternative Local Exchange Telecommunications Service on
the consent agenda for approval.

DOCKET NO. COMPANY NAME CERT. NO.

1. 010248~TX Global Telecom Systems, Inc. 7823

The Commission is vested with jurisdiction on this matter pursuant
to Sections 364.335 and 364.337, Florida Statutes. Pursuant to
Section 364.336, Florida Statutes, certificate holders must pay a
minimum annual Regulatory Assessment Fee of $50 if the certificate
is active during any portion of the calendar year. A Regulatory
Assessment Fee Return notice will be mailed each December to the
entity listed above for payment in January.

DOCUMENT w1 wsmz 2,

uhBSb EPR 19

el o Tl - ~
FPQ;"'* <70z i om
- . AR

[



